Minutes of the Committee Meeting of the Illingworth & Bradshaw Local Activities Group held on Thursday, 1 st June 2017 at 2.30 pm at Illingworth Moor Methodist Church					
, , , ,	Resolved/Action				
Present: Jan Hancock, Anne Lees, Irene Mulhall, Julian Patrick, D. Anne Robinson and Brian Sinnett.					
1.Welcome by Chair: The Chairman welcomed everyone.					
2. Apologies for absence: Apologies were received from Sue Merriman, Rita					
Parkin and Lilian Rawnsley.					
3.Additions to Agenda: There were no additions to the Agenda.					
4.Minutes of the last meeting held on Thursday, 4 th May 2017:	The Minutes were approved and signed by the Chairman.				
5.Matters arising from the Minutes:	There were no matters arising from the Minutes.				
6.Correspondence: There were no items of correspondence.					
7. Update on Safeguarding: Our Safeguarding Officer was involved with D. Frith					
at Calderdale MBC in connection with our being able to register ourselves on line.					
8.Treasurer's Report : The treasurer had sent an update on the bank balance which stands at £8,517.97.	Members were concerned that non- committee members are still signing the LA Group cheques.				
9. Membership: The Membership Secretary reported that 133 people had paid	The Membership Secretary was thanked				
membership.	for her work				
10. Any update on changes to classes in next few months: The Committee were	The Committee were aware of the				
already aware that classes in Keep Fit and Pilates were not able to run for two	problems in letting everyone know of				
weeks due to the tutor being on holiday. The Secretary had no information about	cancellations when we advertise our				
when the Church Hall floor would be re-surfaced but she had dates of 16 th , 17 th &	activities widely and stress that they take				
18 th August when it was proposed to run the 'Holiday at Home' scheme when we	place every week.				
could not have any of our usual rooms.					
11.Short Report covering attendance/issues in the previous month:					
Art Class - 12 - 12 - 7 - 7					
Bowling - 15 - 11 - 6 - 19 - 5					
Crafty Club — No figures Keep Fit — 18 — 13 — 14 - 12					
Kurling - 16 - 19 - 16 - 22 - 16					
Line Dancing – 11 – 7 – 11 – Cancelled as they couldn't make music work					
Pilates – Intermediate Class - 14 – 11 – 11 - 11	Thanks were expressed to those delivering				
New Beginners Class – 17 – 13 – 16 - 11	activity group reports.				
12. Feedback on Trading Standards talk on 16 th May: Very favourable comments	Thanks to Jan and Sue for catering. Need				
from everyone attending.	to book second talk 'Doorstep Scams' for				
	Autumn – mid to late September.				
13. Update on numbers going to Hull on 9 th June:	39 paid up for the trip.				
14. Other possible trips: The Secretary had made enquiries with Omega travel	The price quoted had not included an				
about the possibility of going in 2018 to Thursford.	evening meal before the show. Enquiries				
	to be made to other companies and then				
	to do a feeler to see if there is any interest.				
15. Any other business:	There was no other business.				
16. Date of next Committee Meeting:	Thursday, 6 th July 2017 at 2.30 pm at Illingworth Moor Methodist Church.				

	(Ch	air